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g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION [D 73 )UNITED STATES

1 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20565 7pQ%
....+*/ NOV 2 21989

MEMORANDUM FOR: Michael Callahan
Senior Congressional Liaison Officer
Office of Governmental and Public Affairs

FROM: David L. Meyer, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and

Publications Services
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CONGRESSIONAL LETTERS

Enclosed are 10 copies of Congressional letters prepared for the following
Federal Register notice. Proposed Rule, " Revision of Fee Schedules:
Radioisotope Licenses and Topical Reports."

''

The notice was forwarded-on November 22, 1989 to the Office of the Secretary
for signature and transmittal to-the Office of the Federal Register for ,

publication,
i

l

) k) J .c.l % -
David L. Meyer, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information

and Publications Services
- Office of Administration .!

Enclosures: As stated I

I

k
qq$ p"s5 i

l

g22g285891217
170 54FR49763 PDR

1
,

I,,

_~ .


